
 

 

ADDENDUM #1                                            11/07/2023 

 

TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 

 

FROM: NINA ALEXANDER, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT AGENT    

 

SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFQ Topographic Land Survey 

 

The following changes, revisions, addi�ons, and/or clarifica�ons to the plans and/or specifica�ons are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

Addendum # 1 

 The following ques�ons were asked by poten�al bidders: 

Q. Are you able to share where the property is located so that we can include projects that are 
similar in size, loca�on, etc.? 
 

A. The proper�es are in Barnardsville.  Here are the PINs: 
• 977546128400000  
• 977546036100000 
• 977546217700000 
• 977545285300000 
• 977545378200000 
• 977545560900000 
• 977545567700000 
• 977545755900000 
 

Q. Please confirm the due date for Statements of Qualifica�on for the County’s Topographic Land 
Survey project. The RFQ references both Nov. 10 and Nov. 9 
 

A. The due date for submissions is November 10, 2023.  


